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Niki Collins=Nakles S Al
255 Edgewater Drive,LWW ~7'hH7c<
Macon, GA. 31210

912/741-8118
Aug. 16th, 1986

Ms. Elaine Wintman, Assistant Director.
SPACES

1804 North Van Ness

Los Angeles, Ca. 90028

Dear Ms. Wintman: :
Thankyou for your letter, postcard and photographs.
Unfortunately, I do not have black and white photographs of Helen's work

or know the date Eileen Blumenthalreviewed Fugard's"Road to Mecca".

I believe Anthol Fugard has some black and white prints, though.

I will have.copies made of my color slides and send them to you along
with a bill as soon as possible. I will also be glad to return any of the
color photographs should you need them. Just let me know.

I really admire the work SPACES is doing and I appreciate your interest in
Helen's work.

Sincerely,
ety Coe. Nades

Niki Collins-Nakles



